Don't Be Surprised When Pollster Comes To Your Door In Future

DURHAM - If you live in Durham, Franklin, Granville, Vance or Warren counties and a stranger with a badge comes to your door asking questions about your health, don't think it's a prank.

Forty-five interviewers began questioning residents in that area June 12 for a study conducted by Duke University Medical Center.

The questionnaires are part of a \$2 million Duke study of physical and mental illnesses people in the Piedmont area get and where they go for treatment. Duke and four other institutions are interviewing a total of 17,500 persons nationwide for the study, funded by the U.S. Public Health Service.

"The interviewers will question over 4,000 people in those Piedmont counties," said Dr. Dan Blazer, one of the principle investigators for Duke. Blazer, associate professor of psychiatry and assistant professor of community and family medicine, is directing the year-long survey. Linda George, associate professor of psychiatry and adjunct associate professor of is the cosociology.

principal investigator.

submitted for study.

"It takes from an hour to an hour and a half to answer all of the questions," Blazer said. 'Each interviewer will have a letter for respondents which explains the Piedmont Health Survey."

questions. RTI Blazer said.

surveying were preselected at random," Blazer said. "Although there are no direct benefits for people who participate, the survey will be used to plan health care services for Piedmont communities, he said.

Some of the questions on the survey include: Do you often have trouble falling asleep? What kind of medications do you take? Have you ever noticed any side effects? (Interviewers will have a color chart of medicines in case respondents can't remember medical names) What was your last major illness? Has someone in your family

very little about what types of problems people suffer because individuals often don't seek help," Blazer said. "We need to know where people go to get help, and what some of the barriers to health care

will be asked to take part in a follow-up telephone survey six months after the interview, Blazer said. The Duke researchers hope to have all of their interviews completed by November or December and the results ready for inclusion in the nationwide survey by December 1983.



OF WARREN COUNTY Warren County Sheriff's Dept PRIMARY JUNE 29, 1982

YOUR VOTE AND SUPPORT WILL BE APPRECIATED

FARM HOUSE

U.S. 1-158 Norlina, N. C. - Phone 456-3811 Manager - Mrs. Josephine Harris Harp Join Us For Our

Sunday Buffet

Served 11:00 To 3:00

Turkey & Dressing, Roast Pork, Roast Beef With Gravy, Boiled Whole Potatoes, Baby Lima Beans, Corn Pudding, Applesauce, Cole Slaw , Salad Bar, Homemade Desserts Tea Or Coffee

\$4.25 Children \$2.50

Also, Daily Home Cooked Lunch Specials

•Choice Of 1 Meat •2 Vegetables •Bread Basket Served Monday - Saturday

Dinner Served At 5 P.M. Featuring A La Carte menu... Seafood, Steaks, Other Favorite Dinners

Blazer stressed that answering questions is voluntary and said all information will be confidential. He said the names and addresses of persons interviewed are separated from the answer forms when they are

Blazer said the interviewers, who will be wearing a green Research Triangle Institute (RTI) badge with a photograph and a thumbprint, will go to the selected households in their sample area and ask if any adult over 18 would like to answer the is supervising the day-to-day activity of the survey,

"The households we're

died recently?

"I think we really know

Each person interviewed

Paid Political Advertisement

RE-ELECT

Hours: Sun. - Thurs. 11 A.M. - 9 P.M. - Fri. & Sut. 11 A.M. - 10 P.M.

DAVID WATERS District Attorney



* EXPERIENCE *

- District Attorney, Ninth Judicial District, 1979 to Present Assistant District Attorney, Ninth Judicial District,
- 1975-1979
- Private Practice Of Law, 1973-1975

* EDUCATION *

- B.A. Degree, University Of NC At Chapel Hill, 1970
- *J.D. Degree, University Of N C School Of Law, 1973
- Graduate of The Justice Executives Program Conducted By The Institute Of Government And The UNC School Of **Business Administration, 1981**

* PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS AND COMMITTEES *

- North Carolina District Attorney's Association
- North Carolina College Of Advocacy
- Federal State Law Enforcement Co-ordinating Committee
- •The North Carolina Criminal Justice Training & Standards Council
- American Bar Association
- North Carolina State Bar Association

David Waters Is The Candidate With The Training And **Experience To Get The Job Done!**

Paid For By The Committee To Re-elect David Waters, District Attorney, P.O. Box 1044, Oxford, N. C. John Penny, Treasurer



WESSON

48 OZ. BTL.

CHARMIN

TOHET

4 ROLL PK.

16 OZ. 8 PK.

PLUS DEP.

8 OZ. CTN.

Garde

SOUTH CAROLINA PEACHE

WESTERN

CANTALO

VINE RIPE